
From:                                         Ludmilla Iyavoo <Ludmilla.Iyavoo@enfield.gov.uk>
Sent:                                           14 May 2018 17:36
To:                                               Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                                     London Borough of Enfield v Cordell‐ E00ED049 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments:                          Court Order made by the Edmonton County Court on 14.05.2018.pdf; Pdf bundle of the application

notice 11.05.2018.pdf; pdf version of application to dispense with service dated 14.05.2018.pdf;
Application for committal dated 05.02.2018.pdf; Application for committal dated 20.04.2018.pdf

 
Importance:                            High
 

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Ms Lorraine Cordell,
 
We have attempted service of our committal applications dated 05.02.2018 and 20.04.2018 upon Mr Simon Cordell and also
attempted service of our application to amend our committal application in light of the incident which took place at Court on
01.05.2018 but Mr Simon Cordell refused to accept personal service of those documents.
 
In light of Mr Cordell’s refusal to accept personal service, the threats of violence towards the neighbours and the fact that a
hearing has been listed on 30.05.2018, we have decided to issue an ex parte application for service to be dispensed with. The
application was considered by Deputy District Judge Genn in the Edmonton County Court who made the following order:
 

1. Permission to the Applicant is given to amend the application for committal
2. Permission is given pursuant to CPR 81.10(5)(b) to serve the amended application by email on you.  

 
In light of the Court order made by the Court this morning, the attached applications are deemed served upon Mr Simon
Cordell. Please note that your son is entitled to seek independent legal advice.
 
Kind regards,
Ludmilla Iyavoo
Solicitor
Corporate Team
Legal Services
Enfield Council
Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XY
 
DX 90615 Enfield 1
 
Telephone: 020 8379 8323
Fax: 020 8379 6492
 
Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building
strong communities.
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